
You don't often get email from . Learn why this is important

From: CARMEL KELLY on behalf of planning mailbox
To: GEORGINA GALLAGHER
Subject: FW: CRM0011462 and Sheephaven SAC
Date: Monday 10 November 2025 12:35:51
Attachments: DCC Section 5 Declaration Exemption appln Sheephaven SAC 10.11.25.pdf

Sheephaven SAC Site Map 10.11.25.pdf

 
 
From: Anne Boyle  
Sent: 10 November 2025 12:08
To: planning mailbox <Planning@Donegalcoco.ie>
Cc: JOHN JOE ROWLAND 
Subject: Re: CRM0011462 and Sheephaven SAC

 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of Donegal County
Council. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognise the sender and are sure that the content is safe.

Dear Sean
 
Many thanks for your email above and apologies for the delay in responding. Please
find Section 5 Declaration attached, together with a site map for the Sheephaven
SAC clubhouse. 
 
We have been awarded a Sports Capital Grant by the Department of Tourism,
Culture, Arts, Gaeltach, Sports and Media. We require confirmation from your good
selves that planning is not required before we can draw down the grant.
 
If you need any further information, please do not hesitate to contact me.
 
Kind regards
Anne Boyle
Chairperson
Sheephaven SAC
M: 
 
On Tue, 21 Oct 2025 at 10:47, planning mailbox <Planning@donegalcoco.ie> wrote:

Dear Anne,
 
Thank you for your email. In order for the planning authority to make a determination as
to whether proposed works require planning permission or are considered to be
exempted development, you must make a Section 5 declaration application. Please see

https://scanner.topsec.com/?d=1317&r=show&u=https%3A%2F%2Faka.ms%2FLearnAboutSenderIdentification&t=021ec93c7606e88bd0a2820da23b7aefe1200698
mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=2DCE5231B87F47E78E81E492A8ABBA72-CARMEL KELL
mailto:Planning@Donegalcoco.ie
mailto:georginagallagher@Donegalcoco.ie
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the below link for further information and a link to the Section 5 Declaration of
Exemption Application form.
 
https://www.donegalcoco.ie/en/services/planning/development-management/apply-
for-it/apply-for-a-section-5-section-57-part-v
 
 
Sean O’Neill
Executive Planner
Pleanálaí Feidhmeannach.
Letterkenny Municipal District
Ceantar Bardasach Leitir Ceanainn.
Development Management Unit
Aonad Bainistíochta Forbartha.
Directorate of Community Development & Planning Service
An Stiúrthóireacht um Fhorbairt Pobail agus na Seirbhíse Pleanála.
Donegal County Council
Comhairle Contae Dhún na nGall
 
Phone: 074 91 53900 (Ext. 1379) E-mail: seanoneill@donegalcoco.ie
 
Please consider the environment before printing.
 
 
From: Anne Boyle < > 
Sent: 21 October 2025 09:49
To: planning mailbox <Planning@Donegalcoco.ie>
Cc: JOHN JOE ROWLAND < >
Subject: CRM0011462 and Sheephaven SAC

 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of Donegal
County Council. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognise the sender and are sure that the content is safe.

Attn. Lynsey
 
Re: Sheephaven SAC Sports Capital Grant, CAS-57054-D6J5K6
 
Your Ref: CRM0011462
 
Dear Sirs
 
We refer to the above and our application for a Sports Capital Grant for repairs to
the Sheephaven SAC Clubhouse, located at Kinnalargy, Downings, Co. Donegal

https://eur04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fscanner.topsec.com%2F%3Fd%3D1317%26r%3Dshow%26u%3Dhttps%253A%252F%252Faka.ms%252FLearnAboutSenderIdentification%26t%3D021ec93c7606e88bd0a2820da23b7aefe1200698&data=05%7C02%7Cgeorginagallagher%40Donegalcoco.ie%7C72d8e867c048471cc57008de2055abf8%7C0f6dd92f401a42d4acd99578b5b96c42%7C0%7C0%7C638983749505094218%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=ebkOnQ3lz2qLoi5GtASun48qmu5M%2BRtI4eTtAu3xGhM%3D&reserved=0
https://eur04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fscanner.topsec.com%2F%3Fd%3D1317%26r%3Dshow%26u%3Dhttps%253A%252F%252Fwww.donegalcoco.ie%252Fen%252Fservices%252Fplanning%252Fdevelopment-management%252Fapply-for-it%252Fapply-for-a-section-5-section-57-part-v%26t%3D61747954302187f35d510c8346d30d683c8a4aec&data=05%7C02%7Cgeorginagallagher%40Donegalcoco.ie%7C72d8e867c048471cc57008de2055abf8%7C0f6dd92f401a42d4acd99578b5b96c42%7C0%7C0%7C638983749505070803%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=FJ0BMhBlDJvAKNvM53O5oq%2F1oOFTfkGZoCR7vUYmeKk%3D&reserved=0
https://eur04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fscanner.topsec.com%2F%3Fd%3D1317%26r%3Dshow%26u%3Dhttps%253A%252F%252Fwww.donegalcoco.ie%252Fen%252Fservices%252Fplanning%252Fdevelopment-management%252Fapply-for-it%252Fapply-for-a-section-5-section-57-part-v%26t%3D61747954302187f35d510c8346d30d683c8a4aec&data=05%7C02%7Cgeorginagallagher%40Donegalcoco.ie%7C72d8e867c048471cc57008de2055abf8%7C0f6dd92f401a42d4acd99578b5b96c42%7C0%7C0%7C638983749505070803%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=FJ0BMhBlDJvAKNvM53O5oq%2F1oOFTfkGZoCR7vUYmeKk%3D&reserved=0
mailto:seanoneill@donegalcoco.ie


F92YD26. 
 
We would be most obliged if you could let us have confirmation that the below
repair work does not require planning permission from your good selves,
 
1. Replace leaves on roller doors
2. Upgrade existing central heating system to condenser boiler
3. Remedial work to repair leak on roof.
 
Yours sincerely
 
Anne Boyle
Chair
Sheephaven SAC

 

Email Disclaimer
Clásal Séanta Ríomhphoist

Member of Cyber Ireland | Ireland’s Cyber Security Cluster

https://eur04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fscanner.topsec.com%2F%3Fd%3D1317%26r%3Dshow%26u%3Dhttps%253A%252F%252Fwww.donegalcoco.ie%252Fen%252Femaildisclaimer%252F%26t%3D46f39db79fe52e99e47842bfa633baad637d830f&data=05%7C02%7Cgeorginagallagher%40Donegalcoco.ie%7C72d8e867c048471cc57008de2055abf8%7C0f6dd92f401a42d4acd99578b5b96c42%7C0%7C0%7C638983749505107759%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=jdRPY050JzDiXGK8zajHUOvTrrUH8EOSK%2BIpjqCexF8%3D&reserved=0
https://eur04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fscanner.topsec.com%2F%3Fd%3D1317%26r%3Dshow%26u%3Dhttps%253A%252F%252Fwww.donegalcoco.ie%252Fen%252Femaildisclaimer%252F%26t%3D46f39db79fe52e99e47842bfa633baad637d830f&data=05%7C02%7Cgeorginagallagher%40Donegalcoco.ie%7C72d8e867c048471cc57008de2055abf8%7C0f6dd92f401a42d4acd99578b5b96c42%7C0%7C0%7C638983749505119659%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=fT54j9UNvd9HRTpCf8yl8m1dZJ6d3F3vsaeZ0WhFGMo%3D&reserved=0
https://eur04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fscanner.topsec.com%2F%3Fd%3D1317%26r%3Dshow%26u%3Dhttps%253A%252F%252Fcyberireland.ie%252F%26t%3D09988c518d7aa28a4c414148bbf602b9b79253a7&data=05%7C02%7Cgeorginagallagher%40Donegalcoco.ie%7C72d8e867c048471cc57008de2055abf8%7C0f6dd92f401a42d4acd99578b5b96c42%7C0%7C0%7C638983749505130874%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=oQIaKGnWbo1sowg0T699XYlJUSw42LoD7mmH7h1sVtk%3D&reserved=0
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E-mail:     

 

 

Our Ref: S525/99 

 
 

10 November 2025 

 

 

Sheephaven SAC 

 

 

Re: Section 5 – Repair leaks in existing roof, replace heating system boiler and 

replace roller doors 

 

A Chara, 

 

 

I wish to acknowledge receipt of your application received on 10th November 2025 in relation 
to the above. 
 

 

Yours sincerely,  
 
 
 
 
Donegal County Council 
Planning Services 
 

 

 



Outlook

FW: Sheephaven SAC - S525/99

From GEORGINA GALLAGHER <georginagallagher@Donegalcoco.ie>
Date Tue 2025-12-02 15:33
To LYNSEY MCGLYNN <LMCGLYNN@Donegalcoco.ie>

 
 
Regards
 
Georgina Gallagher
SO Planning Donegal County Council
 
From: CARMEL KELLY <CKELLY@donegalcoco.ie>
Sent: Tuesday 2 December 2025 11:24
To: GEORGINA GALLAGHER <georginagallagher@Donegalcoco.ie>
Subject: FW: Sheephaven SAC - S525/99
 
See response from Sean below.
 
The application can now be closed off.
 
 
From: CARMEL KELLY On Behalf Of planning mailbox
Sent: 02 December 2025 11:24
To: ' ' < >
Subject: Sheephaven SAC - S525/99
 
 
 
Dear Ms Boyle,
 
I can confirm that the proposed works consisting of:
 
1. Replace leaves on roller doors
2. Upgrade existing central heating system to condenser boiler
3. Remedial work to repair leak on roof;
 
fall within the scope of Section 4(1)(h) of the Planning & Development Acts 2000-2025, and as such are considered
to be exempted development and do not require the submission of a formal planning application under Part III of
the Act.
 
I trust this satisfies your query.
 
 
Sean O’Neill
Executive Planner
Letterkenny Municipal District
Development Management Unit
 
 
Please consider the environment before printing.
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